MEAD VALLEY MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL

November 2nd 2016 at 6:00 p.m. MEAD VALLEY COMMUNITY CENTER 21091 Rider Street, Mead Valley, CA

- 0.0 Call to Order: Pledge of Allegiance 6:00 lead by Charles Romero
- 1.0 Roll Call: Ali Mazarei (Chairperson) Excused, Shade Awad (Vice Chairperson), Sterlon Sims (Secretary), Paz Trevino, Rogelio Rawlins. Charles Romero (Alt#1)
- 2.0 Approval of Minutes: October 5th 2016- Motioned by Rogelio Rawlins and Approved by Sterlon Sims

3.0 Public Safety Updates

- 3.1 Riverside County Sheriff's Department Capt. Brandon Ford/Lt. Edward Chavez
 - Perris Station has a public Service Announcement bulletin to visit and post comments
 - Arrest made for an ongoing car theft.
 - Scam alert: Someone impersonating a Deputy making calls and advising that there is a bench warrant and to pay money to avoid arrest. This is a scam. Do not provide personal information
 - Holiday approaching: Keep residence safe by turning on alarms.
 - Double homicide is still being investigated
- 3.2 Riverside County Fire Department Fire Station #59/Capt. Shawn Arnold
 - Stats for October: 177 calls, 116 Medical, 19 traffic, 16 fires, 26n other misc. calls
 - Holiday/Winter season Safety Tips: Be cautious when cooking on the stove top. Keep it clean. Be careful of wet roads and fog. Emergency preparedness makes sure have emergency supplies.
 - Time change November 6, 2016. Change batteries in smoke detectors, Co2 Monitor
 - Captain Arnold- Warming fires in a controlled environment are permitted with a permit. There is still a burn suspension Riverside County.
- 3.3 Code Enforcement Department-Officer Donna Payne
 - November 12, 2016 last Clean-up of the year. Located at 22376 Forrest Road, Perris, CA
 - Code Enforcement has a short staff and very busy. Donna Payne will cover entire area

4.0 New Business

- 4.1 Riverside County Parks Dept./District Elizabeth
 - Trunk or treat was successful. 75 Citrus Hills School students helped. 2,000 estimate in attendance. Complaints were lines too long and prices to high.
 - Tuesday, November 8, 2016 is election-day and poll is at the community center.
 - Concerned Family will host a Thanksgiving Dinner November 19, 2016
 - Senior Pot Luck November 23, 2016. Free, but bring a dish
 - December 10, 2016 Breakfast with Santa from 8am-1pm. Volunteers are needed.
 - Last free Clothing day is on November 10th from 9-4pm.
 - Wednesday, November 9th Job fair for Sheriff

- 4.2 Community Center Partners Lincoln Cooper
 - Concerned Family will host a Thanksgiving Dinner on November 19, 2016 from 11-3pm. There will be dinner and music.
- 4.3 Code Enforcement Official (Interim) Hector Viray
 - Program Junk your Clunk vehicles. Not used, not running vehicles maybe surrendered free of charge to remove from your property. Vehicle must have an engine.
- 5.0 <u>Public Comments</u>: Those who wish to address the MAC should complete a "Request to Speak" form and give it to the Secretary, completed. Speakers wishing to address items on the agenda should note the agenda item on the speaker's slip and will be asked to speak at that time. Speakers have a 3-minute time limit.
 - Ada Coleman-Intersection at Rider and San Jacinto needs a sign to say no turn on red.
 - *Gerando Avila-* Containers in property, water department representative to attend meeting, US mail issue that postal delivering his mail to neighbor's house.

6.0 Report from Supervisor Kevin Jeffries' office

6.1 Thomas Ketcham, Legislative Analyst to Supervisor Kevin Jeffries

Eric Ustation, Government Affairs Manager for RTA-

- RTA has established additional bus schedule to accommodate the additional metro link stations. Metro link Operations established 4 additional stations. Ridership is slow.
- Downtown Riverside Station RTZ Route 54 is a free shuttle from the downtown Riverside Station. RCTC will run metro link "festival of lights" train to increase riders
- Dial A ride plus service for disables and seniors has been expanded to two and three quarter miles from a RTA stop

Tom Ketcham-

- Newsletter for October is available. November/December will be out in two weeks
- Thank you to Sheriff Volunteers
- DPSS Toy Drive will be after the Breakfast with Santa from 1-3pm
- December will be dark and returning January 4, 2017. Meetings will be conducted every other month
- Cart Containers Ordinance -1 per acre cannot place on property landscaped requirement. Permit needed. Cannot live in it.

7.0 Mead Valley MAC Board Member Comments

- Charles Romero- Support Mead Valley Library
- *Paz Trevino-* There was 2 speakers today. Bring your concerns and utilize 5.0 Public Comments

8.0 Future Agenda Items

- January 4, 2017 Next Meeting
- Request to Invite EMWD, Transportation, WMWD, and Animal Control

Attendees:	24 Adi	journment time:	6:54pm